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Memorandum 

Date: August 11, 2021 

To: Paul J. Casseri, Superintendent of Schools 

From: Patricia Grupka, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services 

Subject: Approval of Montante Solar as the contractor for the energy efficiency project 

This memo service as a request for approval of Montante Solar as the provider for the energy 
performance contract to provide and install solar panels on two of our buildings, the Primary 
Education Center and High School. 

As a result of a public request for proposal, we had two bidders. We asked Trautman 
Associates to perform a technical review through their engineering department and they 
determined that Montante Solar was the lowest responsible bidder at $1,306,350. 

Because this is an energy efficiency project it does not require a public vote. We will receive 
State aid and energy rebates. We hope to have this project pay for itself in savings recognized 
through our electric bills. 

Dr. Patricia Grupka, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services 
4061 Creek Road, Youngstown, NY 14174 

Phone 716-286-7240 | Fax: 716-286-7877 | Email: pgrupka@lew-port.com 
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